
 

ADDENDUM #3 
Clearview Therapy Services 

Dodge County, WI 
RFP #CLV 20-01 

 
Supplemental information provided in response to bidder questions. 
 

1. What is the occupancy each of your care settings over the last three months and also for 
January? See spreadsheet titled CLV 20-01 Add 3, Census tab. 

2. What is the therapy utilization by payer source for each setting? See spreadsheet titled 
CLV 20-01 Add 3, Minutes Units tab. 

3. What is the case mix distribution over last three months? See spreadsheet titled CLV 
20-01 Add 3, On Site Labor Summary tab. 

4. What is your current provider’s pricing? See ADDENDUM #2, question 21. 
5. Clarify the information that should be included in the final packet. There is an outline on 

page 6 that slightly differs from what they say needs to be included on page 8. Please 
include the timeline indicated in 2.4 on page 6 with your final packet submission.  

6. What is the EMR used at Clearview and is the expectation to have the therapist’s 
document in it? Or, is it allowed to use a software such as Casamba and provide an 
interface and billing export files?  Clearview utilizes MatrixCare for its EMR. Therapists 
are not expected to document in MatrixCare.  Yes, it is allowed to use a software such 
as Casamba and provide an interface to export files.  

7. What is your current method of Electronic Medical Records and do you currently 
interface with your therapy provider? We Use MatrixCare for our Electronic Medical 
Record and we interface with our current therapy provider through Optima. 

8. What is your current Medicaid CMI rate? 1.0101 
9. Does Clearview supply all of the therapy materials for its various units, or is it the 

responsibility of the rehab provider?  Yes, Clearview supplies therapy materials, not 
office supplies. 


